
Borgeson, J.D. 

From: Fuller, Kim 
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 12:50 PM 
To: Borgeson, J.D. 
Subject: FW: Caterpillar, Inc., AR0051454 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

10. 

Please prepare a term illat ion IcLl~r for the subject permit du e to lh~ issuance of coverage under the IG P. e have a templ ate letter in 
th o: fo llowing loca ti on on the E dl·ive. Thanks l 

f: :' NPD ES MAIN ,Lerters\Other Form Le tters 

Ki mberly A. Fuller, P.E. 
NPDES Engineer Supervisor 
ALJ FQ, Wa ter Division 
Phon e (50 I) 682-0643 

From: Cousins, Sarah 
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 10:10 AM 
To: Fuller, Kim 
Subject: caterpillar, Inc. 

This is one that wanted to terminate their individual permit when they got coverage under the IGP. 

From: Blevins, Terri 
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 10:09 AM 
To: Cousins, Sarah 
Subject: RE: question 

This is done and will be sent out today or tomorrow, 

Te Y'Y'l lSLeVlV'vs, 
(501)683-2225 

From: Cousins, Sarah 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 3:33 PM 
To: Blevins, Terri 
Subject: question 

Hey do you have any idea where this permit is in the process? 
ARR001186 for Caterpillar, Inc. 

I supposed to tell Kim when it is active, but it has an effective date of yesterday and still says pending on the website. 

Sarah Cousins 
Permit Engineer 
ADEQ-Water Division 
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